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From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd GRO

Sent: Thur 05/02/2015 7:24:33 PM (UTC)

To: andrew.parsons GRO Jessica
Barker: GRO i

Cc: thomas.lillie GRO i Patrick
Bourkef ' GRO i; Belinda Crowe; GRO
Lorraine Lynch: GRO '

Subject: Re: M075 - draft CRR Response / Settlement Analysis [BD-4A.FID26231777]

Andy,

| sent it along with the ATM papers on 21st Oct. I'll send you a copy of the e-mail when | have a connection for the
laptop.

Thanks
Angela

GRO

From: Parsons, Andrew GRO

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 06:09 PM

To: Jessica Barker; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd

Cc: Lillie, Thomas ! GRO i Patrick Bourke; Belinda Crowe; Lorraine Lynch
Subject: RE: M075 - draft CRR Response / Settlement Analysis [BD-4A.FID26231777]

Angela

The paper | had in mind was the one attached on One-Sided Transactions. Having looked through my emails, |
actually can't see an email sending this to Ron? Did this go?

A

Andrew Parsons
Managing Associate

@M’B lingon
v GRO

Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Jessica Barker ! GRO

Sent: 05 February 2015 17:31

To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd

Cc: Lillie, Thomas; Parsons, Andrew; Patrick Bourke; Belinda Crowe; Lorraine Lynch
Subject: FW: M075 - draft CRR Response / Settlement Analysis [BD-4A-LIVE.FID25887403]

Hi Angela
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We discussed MO75 in the draft CRR response meeting today and wanted to consult with you in terms of the PO
response. This case involves so-called 'One Sided Transactions' but Second Sight appear to have overlooked the
detailed information on this issue that | believe you / BD provided them with some time ago. This has been addressed
in the response (in the paragraph just following point 4 of the summary; please see attached) but Andy suggested that
you may want to reference in your cover email PO's disappointment that Second Sight seem to have overlooked the
'One Sided-Transaction' information.

Please see the latest draft response attached, together with the settlement advice, draft CRR and POIR. The deadline
for this response is 12 February.

Many thanks and best wishes

Jess

From: Lillie, Thomas GRO |
Sent: 05 February 2015 15:37

To: Jessica Barker; Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Melanie Corfield; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Shirley
Hailstones; Kathryn Alexander; Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Mark Underwood;i.} Judy Balderson; Parsons, Andrew;
Brooks, Victoria; Eames, Amy; Kevin Lenihan o

Subject: RE: M075 - draft CRR Response / Settlement Analysis [BD-4A-LIVE.FID25887403]

Dear all
| attach the revised CRR response (track and clean versions), amended in light of our call this afternoon.

As discussed, please let us know if you require assistance in preparing a covering email referring to the "one sided
transactions" issue.

Kind regards

Thomas

Thomas Lillie
Associate

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Mobile GRO

Office:

Foliow Bond Dickinson:

fin

www.bonddickinson.com
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From: Lillie, Thomas ! GRO é

Sent: 27 January 2015 08:14

To: Jessica Barker; Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Melanie Corfield; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Shirley
Hailstones; Kathryn Alexander; Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Mark Underwood Judy Balderson; Parsons, Andrew;
Brooks, Victoria; Eames, Amy; Kevin Lenihan

Subject: M075 - draft CRR Response / Settlement Analysis [BD-4A-LIVE.FID25887403]

Dear all
| attach the draft CRR Response and Settlement Analysis for MO75 in advance of this afternoon's call.
Kind regards

Thomas

Thomas Lillie
Associate

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Direct: i
wi GRO|
Office: i

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com

The information.in_this. @.—maﬁaf d any attachments is_confidential and may be legally_orivileaed and nmfec ‘ed by law.

jessica.barker GRO ! christopher.aujard: GRO  pelinda.crowe! GRO i
rodric.williams GRO melanie.corfield GRO angela.van-den-bogerds GRO ;
shirley.hailstones. GRO uk, kathryn.alexande GRO i patrick.bourke__ GRO ;
tom.weohsler____1 GRO i mark.underwood? GRO i_iydy.baldersori """ ""'GRO L
Andrew.Parsons GRO Victoria.Brooks GRO i Amy.Eames: GRO
kevin.lenihan GRO lonly is authorised to access this e- mail and any attachments. If you are not
jessica.barker GRO ichristopher.aujard GRO  belinda.crowe! GRO i
rodric.williams: . GRO i melanie.corfielc GRO L_a_ngela_van -den-bogerd_____GRO o
shirley.hailstones GRO ikathryn.alexander: GRO 1 patrick.bourke; GRO |
tom.wechslet ______GRO i.mack.underwood: GRO iudy.balderson GRO i
Andrew. Parsonse GRO Victoria.Brooks GRO ‘Amv.Eames GRO
kevin.lenihar: GRO iplease notify Thomas.Lillie GRO ias soon as possible and delete any

copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is
prohibited and may be unlawful.
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Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond
Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should
carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor
endorsed by it.

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England
and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne,
NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the
LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error,
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON
EC1V 9HQ.




